From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 18 December 2007 14:37

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Graeme Bissett; Nick Smith; Colin MacKenzie
Subject: RE: Agency

Andrew

Yes, thanks we will consider and revert to all.

Gill

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 18 December 2007 12:42

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Graeme Bissett; Nick Smith; Colin MacKenzie

Subject: Agency

Importance: High

Gill
Apologies for playing the same record.

There is an explicit reference in the draft Operating Agreement to the fact that no relationship of agency is
created. I have made the point several times that CEC is creating a relationship of agency using tie.

Two prime examples are:

e tie needs to be acting as CEC'sa agent so that the optimum tax structure is achieved
e Recommendation 10.11 in the Council Report actually states that tie is acting as CEC's agent for
NRSWA purposes.

The 'Nature of Relationship' provision is a very standard term where two commercial entities contract. |
question what it adds here either in terms of logic or legal protection for CEC, given that tie's relationship
with CEC is mapped in detail in the governance structure. It directly contradicts both explicit needs for tie
to be acting as CAC's agent.

Please could this be looked at with a view to removing it, for CAC's own benefit.

Kind regards

Andrew FITCHIEA

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP
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DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid of the Prince's Trust,
Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007
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